REGULAR SESSION March 28,2023

The regular session of Commissioners' Court of Trinity County was held Tuesday March 28,2023 at 9:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom, 162 West 1st street, Trinity County Courthouse, Groveton, Texas, with the following members present:

Danny Martin, County Judge Tommy Park, Commissioner Pct. 1 Mike Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2 Neal Smith Commissioner Pct. 3 Steven Truss, Commissioner, Pct. 4

1. Judge Martin called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. and noted that the agenda was properly filed and posted at 2:15 PM, March 23,2023. All Commissioners were present, other officials' present included, County Auditor Bonnie Kennedy, County Attorney Colton Hay, JP1 Mary Wallace, JP Pct 4 Richard Steptoe, Sheriff Woody Wallace, Trinity County Treasurer, Orrin Hargrave, Constable Adamick, and County Clerk Shasta Bergman, Judge Martin welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. Mike Due led the group in an opening prayer and Judge Martin led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas flags.

3. Public Forum, Dexter Hill introduced himself to the court and his business that demos properties working with the environmental officers.

4. Approval of the Minutes of the March 14, 2023, Regular Session was made by a motion from Commissioner Loftin and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

5. Approval of bids for Oil/Sand Mix for Lake L Road Repair as presented from Bryan and Bryan was made by a motion from Commissioner Park and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

6. Discuss and Act on Official Bonds.

7. Discuss and Act on Pauper Funeral Payment.

8. Approval of Personnel Action Forms as presented was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Park. Motion carried.

9. Receive Monthly Payroll Report for February 2023.

10. Approval of the Receipt File Listing, Specified Activity Report, and Trinity County Debt Schedule for February 2023 was made by a motion from Commissioner Loftin and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.

11. Approval of Monthly Financial Report for February 2023 was made by a motion from Commissioner Truss and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

12. Approval of Budget Amendments was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Park. Motion carried.

13. Approval of Declared Surplus/Salvage Items was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Park. Motion carried.

14. Approval to Accept Transfer of Ownership of Dell PowerEdge GIS Server from DETCOG Regional 9-1-1 Network to Trinity County was made by a motion from Commissioner Park and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

15. Approval of Accepting Donations for Sheriff's Office for Monthly Delivery of Dog Food for Animal Shelter and Check from Crime Stoppers of \$5,995.00 for Purchase of Motorola L6Q Camera System was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Park. Motion carried.

16. Approval of repairing security camera in the elevator located int the Trinity County Courthouse, using J Tech, and table the upgrading of the security system in the courthouse, was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

17. Approval of Cabling Project for Rock Building, using JTech, was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

18. Receive Monthly Report from Trinity County Sheriff's Office.

19 Approval of the Reports for the Month of January 2023 of the Justices of the Peace, County Extension Agent, Constables, County Clerk, District Clerk, County Attorney, Sheriff, Tax Assessor, Community Center, Maintenance, and 9-1-1 Addressing was made by a motion from Commissioner Truss and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

20. Approval of Resolution for Federal Off-System Bridge Program Administrated by Texas Department of Transportation Regarding the Bridge located at Hamilton Road @ Tributary to James Creek was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

21. With no further business to come before the Commissioner's Court, court adjourned with a motion from Commissioner Truss and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

Danny Martin, County Judge

Tommy Park, Commissioner, Pct. 1

Michael Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2

Neal Smith, Commissioner Pct. 3

Steven Truss, Commissioner Pct. 4

Attest:

Shasta Bergman, Trinity County Clerk